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MEMORANDUM \/ L{
. NATIONAL SECURITY QOUNQIL /

SECBET October 24, 1979
NLC Review Completed.

MEMORANDUM FOR: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI
FROM: iy s gb State Dept. review completed
SUBJECT: Evening Report (U)

TNF. Met with Ambassador Geri Joseph for a gloomy discussion
on the Dutch and TNF. She believes the odds are better than
50-50 that the Dutch Government will fall over the TNF issue.
Because of this probability, and because the Dutch Parlia-
mentarians simply do not wish to address the problem, Joseph
is not optimistic that we will win this uphill fight. (C)
(Blackwill)

ok il Canada. Met again with Jules Katz to work on the economic
?‘*» issues of the Summit. In addition to two brief tete-a-tete
"))-" between the President and Clark, there will be three sub-
stantive meetings with the Canadian Government: A discussion
1 of international issues from 11:15 -« 12:15 p.m. on November 9
\"" with four to five on a side; a working lunch from 12:15 =
‘ 1:45 p.m. on the same day which will address energy and the

’ environment -- eight to nine on a side; and a meeting from
k"\‘ 10:00 - 11:00 a.m. on November 10 on trade and investment
Y. |issues with about ten on a side., (C) (Blackwill)

UK. Told British Minister Robinson that you would like to
see Mrs. Thatcher while in London. (C) (Blackwill)
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. SECRET 2

Press Contacts. None for Rentschler. Richard Burt as

we discussed. (U) (Blackwill)
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